
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader

















BOE Report 


January 14, 2020 


Robyn Roberts-Grant 


Assistant Principal 


Director of Health, Physical Education and Athletics 
 
1. Attendance Initiative  
 
DSP 1.3.5 - Create a team to review and improve our current practices related to student attendance and 
achievement. Identify who needs to be engaged and target from there. 
 
The attendance teams continue to meet and strategize to work with students and families to prevent 
students from acquiring additional absences.  Building relationships, trust and rapport and deciphering the 
barriers that are preventing the student from attending school is just the beginning.  The next steps are 
finding ways to overcome the barriers and building partnerships, where needed.   
 


NRW Attendance Percentages   01/2020   01/2019 


NRW HS   92.24%   92.21% 


NRW MS   95.33%   95.21% 


NRW ES   95.13%   94.79% 


 
An example of one of the current monthly perfect attendance incentives is for 5th & 6th graders at NRWE.  
The 5/6 attendance team celebrated students that had perfect attendance in December by treating them to 
Hot Cocoa at a special gathering in January. Eighty-three 5th & 6th grade students obtained this achievement. 
 
 
2.  News from the Athletic Department 
 


NRW was the 1st place wrestling team at the Holley Team Duals. Five wrestlers were undefeated on the    
all-tournament team who are Dicky Delpa, Ben Collins, Seth Marsteiner, Kyle Kasper & Noah Wazinski. 


 


 







 
 


 The NRWHS Boys’ Varsity Volleyball players, coach and fans won an extremely prestigious award 
this fall season in 2019.  Below is some information regarding the award from the Central Western 
Volleyball Officials Board President (CWVO).  We are especially proud of this remarkable 
accomplishment and outstanding sportsmanship and are in the midst of planning a celebration for 
this tremendous achievement.  Details will be forthcoming soon. 
 
On behalf of the Central Western Volleyball Officials Board (CWVO), we would like to congratulate 
Chris Ackley, the NRWHS Boys’ Varsity Volleyball Coach, the team, and the fans for winning this 
year’s Gary Adler Sportsmanship award presented by CWVO. Each year, since his untimely passing, 
the volleyball officials present a plaque in Gary’s honor to the team, coach, and fans who display the 
best sportsmanship of all the teams we officiate throughout Section V. After every match an official 
works, he or she ranks the team, coach, and fans on their behavior before, during, and after the  
match based on a ranking from 1-10. These rankings are then averaged out over the season for an 
end-of-season total. This year the NRW Boys’ Varsity Volleyball team total was 9.38 out of 10. 


  
Once again, congratulations to your players, fans and yourself. It certainly makes our jobs as officials 
easier and more enjoyable when we are able to focus on our officiating duties and making the game a 
positive and fun experience for the players. 


  
Thank you 
John Dobles 
Central Western Volleyball Officials Board President 
 


 
3. Important School Events in January 
 


 January 6th – Return from Winter Recess  


 January 6th – Opening day for winter session 2 for modified sports. This includes girls’ modified 
basketball and modified wrestling.  Both teams will practice and compete this season at NRWE. 


 January 14th – Board of Education Meeting  


 January 20th – Martin Luther King Jr. Day – No School 


 January 21st – 24th – Regents Exams 
 


4. Staying connected with contest information for NRWCSD Athletics 


There is an athletic dept. direct phone line recording that provides daily updates at 315-594-8051 ext. 3 
or the NRW website has a specific calendar of athletic events, team schedules and daily updates at 
https://www.sectionvny.org/public/genie/783/school/1557/ .  The athletic calendar is located on the 
athletic department page on the NRWCSD website. 



https://www.sectionvny.org/public/genie/783/school/1557/






 


 


NORTH ROSE - WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 


EXTRACLASSROOM  ACTIVITY  FUNDS 


 


FINANCIAL  REPORT 


 


 


For  Year  Ended  June  30,  2019 



jfitzgerald

WAGER LOGO







 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


T A B L E   O F   C O N T E N T S 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Independent Auditors’ Report 1 – 2 


 


 


 


 


Statement of Cash Receipts and Disbursements for year ended June 30, 2019 3 - 4 


 


 


 


 


Notes to Financial Statement 5 


 


 


 


 


Auditors’ Findings and Evaluation 6 - 8 


 







 


 1 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 


 


 


To the Board of Education 


North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, New York 


 


 


 We have audited the accompanying statement of cash receipts and disbursements of the Extraclassroom 


Activity Funds of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District for the year ended June 30, 2019 and the related 


notes to the financial statement. 


 


Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statement 


 


 Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of this financial statement in accordance 


with the cash basis of accounting described in Note 1; this includes determining that the cash basis of accounting is 


an acceptable basis for the preparation of the financial statement in the circumstances. Management is also 


responsible for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 


presentation of the financial statement that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 


 


Auditor’s Responsibility 


 


 Our responsibility is to express an opinion on this financial statement based on our audit. We conducted our 


audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards 


require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statement is 


free from misstatement. 


 


 An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 


financial statement. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the 


risks of material misstatement of the financial statement, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 


assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the District’s preparation and fair presentation of the 


financial statement in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the 


purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no 


such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 


reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 


presentation of the financial statement. 


 


 We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 


audit opinion. 



jfitzgerald

WAGER FIRST PAGE







2 


Basis for Qualified Opinion 


Internal accounting controls are limited over the cash receipts from the point of collection to the time of 


submission to the Central Treasurer. Accordingly, it was impracticable to extend our audit of such receipts beyond 


the amounts recorded. 


Qualified Opinion 


In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matter discussed in the basis for qualified opinion 


paragraph, the financial statement referred to in the first paragraph presents fairly, in all material respects, the cash 


receipts and disbursements of the Extraclassroom Activity Funds of North Rose-Wolcott Central School District for 


the year ended June 30, 2019, in accordance with the cash basis of accounting as described in Note 1. 


Basis of Accounting 


We draw attention to Note 1 of the financial statement, which describes the basis of accounting. This financial 


statement is prepared on the cash basis of accounting, which is a basis of accounting other than accounting 


principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Our opinion is not modified with respect to that 


matter. 


Rochester, New York 


December 2, 2019 



jfitzgerald

SECOND







 


 3 


NORTH  ROSE - WOLCOTT  CENTRAL  SCHOOL  DISTRICT 


 


EXTRACLASSROOM  ACTIVITY  FUNDS 


 


STATEMENT  OF  CASH  RECEIPTS  AND  DISBURSEMENTS 


 


For  Year  Ended  June  30,  2019 


 


 


 


Cash Balance Disburse- Cash Balance


High School: July 1, 2018 Receipts ments June 30, 2019


Class of 2017 681$                -$                681$          -$                      


Class of 2018 2,519               -                  2,519         -                        


Class of 2019 1,645               5,288          6,547         386                   


Class of 2020 1,756               2,553          1,639         2,670                


Class of 2021 642                  12,155        5,811         6,986                


Class of 2022 -                       1,445          334            1,111                


Activities Account 1,281               4,318          4,820         779                   


Art Club 5,942               745             363            6,324                


AV Club 86                    628             990            (276)                  


Band Fund 2,527               -                  -                 2,527                


Choir 1,107               153             395            865                   


Cougar Cupboard 3,377               1,713          1,562         3,528                


Dramatic Productions 1,390               -                  -                 1,390                


FBLA 669                  683             1,021         331                   


Interact Club 270                  180             96              354                   


Music Productions 9,798               4,717          2,723         11,792              


NHS 1,058               -                  368            690                   


Outdoor Club 235                  153             1,034         (646)                  


School Store 4,155               759             1,324         3,590                


Science Club 119                  499             547            71                     


Ski Club 1,162               -                  -                 1,162                


Student Athlete Association 5,229               2,692          2,083         5,838                


Student Council 6,807               4,256          3,986         7,077                


Tax 1,393               2,193          2,122         1,464                


Varsity Club 3,536               2,776          2,610         3,702                


Yearbook Club 7,404               13,098        15,873       4,629                


Total High School 64,788$           61,004$      59,448$     66,344$            


 







 


 4 


Sheet #2 


 


 


 


Cash Balance Disburse- Cash Balance


Middle School: July 1, 2018 Receipts ments June 30, 2019


AV 2,560$             -$           -$           2,560$              


Choir 7,268               3,222         4,922         5,568                


Treasurer's Club 703                  537            616            624                   


Foreign Language 679                  -                 -                 679                   


Health Club 120                  -                 -                 120                   


Honor's Trip 600                  43,867       43,270       1,197                


LTD Charitable 980                  -                 -                 980                   


National Jr. Honor Society 356                  2,510         2,345         521                   


Student Council 14,872             16,046       20,872       10,046              


Tax 1,104               1,225         905            1,424                


Wrestling Club 158                  -                 -                 158                   


Yearbook 9,416               1,587         4,096         6,907                


     Total Middle School 38,816$           68,994$     77,026$     30,784$            


North Rose Elementary:


Student Council 6,443$             924$          3,669$       3,698$              


     GRAND TOTAL 110,047$         130,922$   140,143$   100,826$          


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


(    ) Denotes red figure. 


(See accompanying notes to financial statement)







 


 5 


 


 


 


 


 


NORTH ROSE - WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 


 


EXTRACLASSROOM ACTIVITY FUNDS 


 


 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT 


 


 


June 30, 2019 


 


 


 


 


 


(Note 1) Accounting Policy: 


 


 The transactions of the Extraclassroom Activity Funds are considered part of the reporting entity of the 


North Rose-Wolcott Central School District.  Consequently, the cash balances are included in the financial 


statements of the School District as part of the Trust and Agency Fund. 


 


 The accounts of the Extraclassroom Activity Funds of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District are 


maintained on a cash basis, and the statement of cash receipts and disbursements reflects only cash received and 


disbursed.  Therefore, receivables and payables, inventories, long-lived assets, and accrued income and expenses, 


which would be recognized under generally accepted accounting principles, and which may be material in amount, 


are not recognized in the accompanying financial statement. 


 


 


 


(Note 2) Cash and Cash Equivalents: 


 


 Cash and cash equivalents is comprised of three checking accounts and one savings account. The balance in 


these accounts is fully covered by FDIC Insurance or NCUA insurance. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







 


 6 


 


 


NORTH ROSE - WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 


 


EXTRACLASSROOM ACTIVITY FUNDS 


 


 


AUDITORS’ FINDINGS AND EVALUATION 


 


 


 


We have examined the statement of cash receipts and disbursements of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School 


District’s Extraclassroom Activity Funds for the year ended June 30, 2019.  As part of our examination, we made a 


study and evaluation of the system of internal accounting control to the extent we deemed necessary to render our 


opinion. 


 


There are inherent limitations in considering the potential effectiveness of any system of internal accounting 


control.  Human errors, mistakes of judgment and misunderstanding of instructions limit the effectiveness of any 


control system.  


 


 A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 


management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and 


correct misstatements on a timely basis.  A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in 


internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the District’s financial 


statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. 


 


 Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph and was 


not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or 


material weaknesses.  We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material 


weaknesses, as defined above.  


 


 


High School: 


 


Prior Year Deficiency Pending Corrective Action –  


 


Varsity Club 


 


 During the course of our examination, we noted that concession sales for the Varsity Club were not 


individually deposited from the corresponding athletic event. In addition, one reconciliation for a 


concession stand deposit differed from the deposit by $66.25.  


 


 In an effort to enhance internal controls, we recommend a reconciliation of items sold to the total cash 


collected be prepared and turned into the Central Treasurer with the cash deposit. In addition, we 


recommend that concession sales be deposited separately for each athletic event. 


 


 


 







 


 7 


(High School)  (Continued) 


 


 


Current Year Deficiencies  in Internal Control – 


 


Classes of 2021 and 2022    


 


 During the course of our examination we noted the following:  


 


1. As a result of fundraising activities being comingled between the clubs, profit and loss statements 


could not be easily traced to the general ledger. 


 


2. Amounts deposited with the Central Treasurer did not agree with reconciliations of amounts sold. 


 


3. There was a golf tournament fundraiser where items were raffled off. 


 


 We recommend these items be reviewed and the appropriate corrective action be implemented during 


this next fiscal year. 


 


Deficit Balances  


 


 As indicated on the statement of cash receipts and disbursements the AV Club and the Outdoor Club 


had deficit cash balances of $276 and $646, respectively, at June 30, 2019.  


 


 We recommend the Administration review these activities during this next fiscal year to determine the 


reasons for the excess of expense over revenue and to develop the corrective action necessary to eliminate 


these deficits. 


 


Receipts   


 


 Our examination revealed  one instance in the Student Council, one instance in the Yearbook Club, one 


instance in the Class of 2019, and one instance in the Varsity Club in which receipts were turned over to the 


Central Treasurer for deposit several days after the cash was received.  


 


 In an effort to maintain accountability and control over receipts, we recommend every effort continue 


to be made to deposit cash collections on a more timely basis.  


 


 


Middle School: 


 


Current Year Deficiencies in Internal Control – 


 


Sales Tax    


 


 During the course of our examination, we noted one instance in Yearbook Club and two instances in 


the Musical Club where sales tax was not paid on taxable purchases.  


 


 We recommend every effort continue to be made to comply with New York Sales Tax Law regarding 


the payment of sales tax on the purchase of items not intended for resale. 







8 


(Middle School)  (Continued) 


Profit & Loss Statements 


Our examination revealed one instance in the Yearbook Club and two instances in the Honor’s Trip 


Club where the profit and loss statements did not include the required signatures. In addition, the Yearbook 


Club had a loss of approximately $2,300 on their yearbook sales.  


We recommend the Student Treasurer together with the Faculty Advisor prepare and sign profit and 


loss statements at the close of each fund-raising event. In addition, the Administration should review the 


Yearbook Club to determine the reasons for the excess of expense over revenue, and to develop a 


corrective action plan to prevent future losses. 


Other Item: 


The following item is not considered to be a deficiency in internal control, however, we consider it an other 


item which we would like to communicate to you as follows: 


Inactive Clubs – 


As indicated on the statement of cash receipts and disbursements, the following clubs were financially 


inactive during the 2018-2019 fiscal year: 


High School Middle School 


Dramatic Productions LTD Charitable 


Ski Club Wrestling Club 


Band Fund Health Club 


AV Charitable Club 


Foreign Language Club 


We recommend the status of these clubs be reviewed. If future financial activity is not anticipated, they 


should be closed in accordance with the Board of Education policy. 


Prior Year Recommendations: 


We are pleased to report that the following prior year recommendations have been implemented to our satisfaction: 


1. Ticket reconciliations were prepared for the NHS February Dance.


2. The Varsity Club prepared reconciliations of items sold to total cash collected during the 2018-19 fiscal year.


* * * 


We wish to express our appreciation to all client personnel for the courtesies extended to us during the course of 


our examination. 


Rochester, New York 
December 2, 2019 







NORTH  ROSE -  WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
11631 SALTER‐COLVIN ROAD WOLCOTT, NEW YORK 14590 P. 315.594.3141     F. 
315.594.2352 


Robert D. Magin S.J. Vigliotti, Sr. Megan C. Paliotti 
Assistant Superintendent Superintendent of Schools Assistant Superintendent 


for Business and Operations  for Instruction and School Improvement 
 
 
 
 
TO:  Audit Committee  
 
DATE:  1/6/20 
 
FROM:  Robert Magin, Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations 
 
RE:   Extraclassroom Audit for the Year Ending June 30, 2019 
 


The Extraclassroom Activity Funds annual, independent audit report prepared for the Board of 
Education by Mengel Metzger Barr & Co. LLP was provided to the Board for study.  The audit contains 
statements for the year ending June 30, 2019.  The recommendations have been or will be addressed 
as follows: 


 
High School 
 


• Prior Year Deficiency Pending Corrective Action- 
 


Varsity Club 
During the course of our examination, we noted that concession sales for the Varsity Club were not 
individually deposited from the corresponding athletic event.  In addition, one reconciliation for a 
concession stand deposit differed from the deposit by $66.25. 
 
In an effort to enhance internal controls, we recommend a reconciliation of items sold to the total 
cash collected be prepared and turned into the Central Treasurer with the cash deposit.  In addition, 
we recommend that concession sales be deposited separately for each athletic event. 
 
Going forward, concession sales will be deposited separately for each athletic event. 
 
Advisors will be reminded of items identified on the fundraiser checklist.  This includes the importance of 
congruence between tally sheet counts, deposit slips, and actual deposits (or a statement indicating the reason for a 
discrepancy) as well as the importance of depositing cash collections in a timely fashion. 
 
For 2019-2020, we have identified funds to pay an experienced advisor to support our other advisors with fundraising 
matters. 


 
 


• Current Year Deficiencies in Internal Control- 
 


Classes of 2021 and 2022 
During the course of our examination, we noted the following: 


1. As a result of fundraising activities being comingled between the clubs, profit and loss 
statements could not be easily traced to the general ledger. 


2. Amounts deposited with the Central Treasurer did not agree with reconciliations of amounts 
sold. 


3. There was a golf tournament fundraiser where items were raffled off. 
 







We recommend these items be reviewed and the appropriate corrective action be implemented 
during this next fiscal year. 
 
Going forward, fundraisers will only be approved by administration if there is only one club identified on the 
fundraising approval form. 


 
Advisors will be reminded of items identified on the fundraiser checklist.  This includes the importance of 
congruence between tally sheet counts, deposit slips, and actual deposits (or a statement indicating the reason for a 
discrepancy) as well as the importance of depositing cash collections in a timely fashion.  Advisors will also be 
reminded that raffles are not allowed. 
 
For 2019-2020, we have identified funds to pay an experienced advisor to support our other advisors with fundraising 
matters. 


 
Deficit Balances 
 
As indicated on the statement of cash receipts and disbursements the AV Club and the Outdoor Club 
had deficit cash balances of $276 and $646, respectively, at June 30, 2019. 
 
We recommend the Administration review these activities during this next fiscal year to determine 
the reasons for the excess of expense over revenue and to develop the corrective action necessary to 
eliminate these deficits. 
 
Due to the receipt of a check, the Outdoor Club balance is now positive.  The A/V Club will fundraise this year to 
make their account balance positive. 
 
Receipts 
 
Our examination revealed one instance in the Student Council, one instance in the Yearbook Club, one 
instance in the Class of 2019, and one instance in the Varsity Club in which receipts were turned over 
to the Central Treasurer for deposit several days after the cash was received. 
 
In an effort to maintain accountability and control over receipts, we recommend every effort continue 
to be made to deposit cash collections on a more timely basis. 
 
Advisors will be reminded of items identified on the fundraiser checklist.  This includes the importance of 
congruence between tally sheet counts, deposit slips, and actual deposits (or a statement indicating the reason for a 
discrepancy) as well as the importance of depositing cash collections in a timely fashion.  Advisors will also be 
reminded that raffles are not allowed. 
 
We have established and filled a Deputy Central Treasurer position.  This will assist in timeliness of transactions 
when the Central Treasurer is unavailable. 
 
For 2019-2020, we have identified funds to pay an experienced advisor to support our other advisors with fundraising 
matters. 


 
 
 
Middle School 
 


• Current Year Deficiencies in Internal Control- 
 


Sales Tax 
 
During the course of our examination, we noted one instance in Yearbook Club and two instances in 
the Musical Club where sales tax was not paid on taxable purchases. 







 
We recommend every effort continue to be made to comply with New York Sales Tax Law regarding 
the payment of sales tax on the purchase of items not intended for resale. 
 
The Middle School Principal and Central Treasurer will be sure that all necessary sales tax is 
collected. 
 
Profit & Loss Statements 
 
Our examination revealed one instance in the Yearbook Club and two instances in the Honor’s Trip 
Club where the profit and loss statements did not include the required signatures.  In addition, the 
Yearbook Club had a loss of approximately $2,300 on their yearbook sales. 
 
We recommend the Student Treasurer together with the Faculty Advisor prepare and sign profit and 
loss statements at the close of each fund‐raising event.  In addition, the Administration should review 
the Yearbook Club to determine the reasons for the excess of expense over revenue, and to develop a 
corrective action plan to prevent future losses. 
 
The Middle School Central Treasurer has created a check sheet will be used to ensure all appropriate 
documentation has been submitted by clubs. 
 
 


Other Item: 
 


• The following item is not considered to be a deficiency in internal control, however, we consider it 
another item which we would like to communicate to you as follows: 


 
Inactive Clubs- 
 
As indicated on the statement of cash receipts and disbursements, the following clubs were 
financially inactive during the 2018‐2019 fiscal year: 
 
  High School    Middle School 
  Dramatic Productions  LTD Charitable 
  Ski Club    Wrestling Club 
  Band Fund    Health Club 
       AV Charitable Club 
       Foreign Language Club 
 
We recommend the status of these clubs be reviewed.  If future financial activity is not anticipated, 
they should be closed in accordance with the Board of Education Policy. 
 
The Middle School Principal is recommending to the Board of Education that the five middle school 
clubs identified above be closed and that the funds in those accounts be contributed to Student 
Council. 
 
 
 


 
 


 





		North-xc-19

		CAP to Extraclassroom Audit of June 30 2019.doc




















































		claims audit rpt 0059

		claims audit rpt 0060

		claims audit rpt 0061

		claims audit rpt 0062

		claims audit rpt 0063

		claims audit rpt 0064

		claims audit rpt 0066

		claims audit rpt 0069

		claims audit rpt 0065

		claims audit rpt 0070

		claims audit rpt 0071

		claims audit rpt 0072






   Fiscal Year Ending  June 30:    2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Total Fund Balance July 1 $7,271,901 $7,358,645 $6,687,829 $5,811,822 $4,678,808


REVENUES:


Real Property Taxes $9,743,802 $9,928,934 $10,117,584 $10,309,818 $10,505,705
PILOT 45,155 46,013 46,887 47,778 48,686
Interfund Revenues 0 0 0 0 0
State Aid $15,244,957 $15,473,631 $15,705,736 $15,941,322 $16,180,442
Building Aid 3,941,675 3,553,076 3,553,076 3,553,076 3,553,076
Transportation Aid 1,200,000 1,200,000 1,200,000 1,200,000 1,200,000
Federal Aid 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000
Interfund Transfers (From Reserves) $350,000 $299,000 $299,000 $299,000 $299,000
Other 793,600 793,600 793,600 793,600 793,600


Total Revenues $31,419,189 $31,394,255 $31,815,883 $32,244,594 $32,680,508


Total Revenues & 
Beginning Balance $38,691,090 $38,752,900 $38,503,712 $38,056,416 $37,359,316


EXPENSES: 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024


General Support
Salaries $1,331,366 $1,542,964 $1,596,968 $1,652,861 $1,710,712
Other 2,758,118 2,765,013 2,771,926 2,778,856 2,785,803


Instruction
Salaries 10,698,487 $11,056,886 $11,427,292 $11,810,106 $12,205,745
Other 5,738,728 5,753,075 5,767,458 5,781,876 5,796,331


Transportation
Salaries 803,475 831,597 860,703 890,827 922,006
Purchase of Buses
Other 508,251 509,522 510,795 512,072 513,353


Community Services 181,725 182,634 183,547 184,465 185,387
Employee Benefits


Retirement (78% Salaries=.15/22% Salaries=.16) 1,232,583 1,543,676 1,541,231 1,533,703 1,523,910
Social Security 977,674 1,027,506 1,062,200 1,098,065 1,135,142
Workers' Compensation 166,500 173,160 180,086 187,290 194,781
Health 3,524,000 3,559,240 3,666,017 3,830,988 4,003,382
Other 69,800 69,975 70,149 70,325 70,501


Debt Service:
Buildings -                            Principal 1,969,256 2,370,000 2,440,000 2,500,000 2,595,000


                                                 Interest 1,256,639 901,990 836,500 768,967 676,691
Buses & Other -                     Principal 0 0 0 0


                                                  Interest 0 0 0 0
    RAN/TAN -                          Interest 0 0 0 0
Interfund Transfers 202,587 204,000 205,500 207,000 208,500


Total Expenses $31,419,189 $32,491,236 $33,120,371 $33,807,401 $34,527,243


Adjustments (Reserves) 350,000 299,000 299,000 299,000 299,000


4% of Expenses 1,256,768 1,299,649 1,324,815 1,352,296 1,381,090


Assigned Appropriated Fund Balance 300,000 300,000 300,000 300,000 300,000
Committed Fund Balance 0 0 0 0
Unassigned Fund Balance 1,299,649 1,324,815 1,352,296 1,381,090 1,408,712
Nonspendable 1,164,339 1,164,339 1,164,339 1,164,339 1,164,339
Assigned Unapproriated 0 0 0 0 0
Reserved Fund Balance 4,594,657 3,898,675 2,995,187 1,833,380 387,644


Total Fund Balance June 30 $7,358,645 $6,687,829 $5,811,822 $4,678,808 $3,260,695


Revenue to Expenditure Difference 0                         (1,096,982)          (1,304,488)          (1,562,807)          (1,846,735)          


North Rose - Wolcott Central School District
5 Year Financial Projections


Page 1 of 1








1 
 


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  


January 14, 2020 6:00 PM      AUDITORIUM OF HIGH SCHOOL  
 


AGENDA 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 


 
Approval of Agenda 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to 
Education Law, approves the agenda of January 14, 2020. 
 
Motion for approval by _______, seconded by _______, all in favor ____-____. 
 
2.  Presentations: 


• SWBR & Campus Construction  
• Curriculum Writing-Caitlin Wasielewski & Megan Paliotti 


 
3.  Public Access to the Board: 


This time is provided for residents of the District to address the Board of Education. 
  


4.  Reports and Correspondence: 
a. Reports: (Note to BOE: Please email questions to the Superintendent) 


• Principals and Assistant Principals 
 Elementary School – Melissa Pietricola, Christie Graves 
 Middle School – Mark Mathews, Brady Farnand 
 High School – Sandra Jordan, Matt Wendel 


• Directors 
 Director of Special Education & Pupil Personnel Services - Kellie Marciano 
 Director of Health, Physical Education & Athletics - Robyn Roberts-Grant 
 Community Schools Administrator -Bridgette Barr 


• Student Board of Education Representative 
 Kennedy Jones 


b. Good News 
c. Reports:  


• Assistant Superintendent for Instruction and School Improvement 
 Megan Paliotti 


• Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations 
 Robert Magin 


• Interim Superintendent 
 Dr. Vicma Ramos 


 
5.  Consent Agenda: 


A motion for approval of the following items 5a through 5m10 as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA is made by 
_______, and seconded by_______ any discussion- All in favor ___-___. 
 
a) Board of Education Meeting Minutes  


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of December 10, 2019. 


 







2 
 


b) Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  
 RESOLUTION 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk. 
 


c) Treasurer Reports 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Reports for October 2019 and November 2019. 
 


d) Approval of Over Night Senior Trip 
Mike Grasso, Caitlin Wasielewski, Adam Hawley and Wendy Hawkinson organized a camping trip to 
Alleghany State Park each year as a Senior Class celebration.  The trip is scheduled for June 12-14, 2020 and 
will be chaperoned by a number of staff members.  Parental permission has been secured. The District will 
provide transportation by school busses. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Senior Class overnight camping trip to Alleghany State Park on 
June 12-14, 2020. 
 


e) Extraclassroom Activity Audit Report and Corrective Action Plan 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Extraclassroom Activity Audit Report for the year ending June 30, 
2019.   
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Corrective Action Plan for the year ending June 30, 2019.   
 


f) Long-Term Financial Plan 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Long-Term Financial Plan. 
 


g) Mandatory Reserve Fund 
RESOLUTION 


  Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, it is hereby RESOLVED that the 
 Board of Education, pursuant to the requirements of New York General Municipal Law §6-1(2), hereby 
 establishes a reserve fund for the purpose of retiring, or in the alternative, paying principal of, or 
 redemption premiums in connection with, obligations issued for costs incurred in connection with the 
 Florentine-Hendrick Elementary School; and 
 
  It is further RESOLVED that net proceeds from the sale of the Florentine-Hendrick Elementary 
 School, up to the amount of the outstanding obligations issued for costs incurred in connection with 
 improvements to said school building; and 
 
  It is further RESOLVED that the Board of Education authorizes the inter-account transfer of 
 funds to implement funding the required reserve fund. 


 







3 
 


 
h) Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 


RESOLUTION  
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated; 
 November 5, 20, 22, 25, 26, and December 4, 6, 11, 12, 16, 17, 18, 20, 31, 2019; and instructs the 
 Superintendent to implement the recommendations on behalf of  the following individuals identified by 
 student number:    
 


11734 13434 13764 14351 12345 12883 12613 
12890 12048 14288 11152 11992 11821 14185 
14349 13965 14346 12429 12275 12904 11211 
10797 13865 12182 13387 12928 13178 14183 
12168 14220 12968 11156    
 IEP Amendments:    13963 13759 13758 13739 11066 
13017 13926      


 
i) Approve Change Order #GT-038 


 RESOLUTION 
 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL              
 DISTRICT that it hereby authorizes and approves Change Order No. GT-038 and the Change Proposals 
 submitted by Fahs Construction Group, dated June 11, 2019 in the amount of $30,904.  
 


j) Approve Change Order #P-006 
 RESOLUTION 
 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL              
 DISTRICT that it hereby authorizes and approves Change Order No. P-006 and the Change Proposals 
 submitted by Landry Mechanical Contractors., dated October 25, 2019 in the amount of $32,000.  
 


k) Approve Change Order #GT-065 
 RESOLUTION 
 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL              
 DISTRICT that it hereby authorizes and approves Change Order No. GT-065 and the Change Proposals 
 submitted by Fahs Construction Group, dated October 25, 2019 in the amount of $300,000. 
 


l) Approve Change Order #GT-069 
 RESOLUTION 
 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL              
 DISTRICT that it hereby authorizes and approves Change Order No. GT-069 and the Change Proposals 
 submitted by Fahs Construction Group, dated October 23, 2019 in the amount of $36,705.  
 


m) Personnel Items: 
1. Letter of Intent to Retire-Kristine Lyman 


Kristine Lyman, Bus Driver, has submitted a letter of resignation. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation for the purpose of retirement from Kristine Lyman 
as a Bus Driver, effective July 15, 2020.  
 


2. Letter of Resignation -  Crystal Adams 
Crystal Adams, Teacher Aide, has submitted a letter of resignation. 
 







4 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Crystal Adams as a Teacher Aide, effective 
January 10, 2020.  
 


3. Letter of Resignation -  Brenna Rattray 
Brenna Rattray, Teacher Aide, has submitted a letter of resignation. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Brenna Rattray as a Teacher Aide, effective 
January 20, 2020.  
 


4. Letter of Resignation -  Erik Pentycofe 
Erik Pentycofe, Teaching Assistant, has submitted a letter of resignation. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Erik Pentycofe as a Teaching Assistant and 
Elementary School AV Coordinator, effective January 17, 2020.  
 


5. Appoint School Monitor-Tammie Morse 
       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Tammie Morse as a 


School Monitor conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulations §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows:  


 
Probationary Period: January 15, 2020-January 13, 2021 
Salary: $11.80/hour 10 months, 8 hours/day 
 


6. Appoint Cleaner-Diana Mitchell 
       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Diana Mitchell as a 


Cleaner conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulations §80 
1.11 and Part 87 as follows:  


 
Probationary Period: January 20, 2020-January 18, 2021 
Salary: $11.80/hour 12 months, 8 hours/day 
 


7. Appoint Elementary Teacher- Karen Haak 
Melissa Pietricola recommends Karen Haak to fill a Teacher position. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the four year probationary appointment of Karen Haak an 
Elementary Teacher conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 Certification:  Pre-Kindergarten, Kindergarten, Grades 1-6, Professional 
 Tenure Area:  Elementary 
 Probationary Period: January 15, 2020-January 14, 2024 
 Salary: Step J $50,220 







5 
 


This expiration date is tentative and conditional only.  Except to the extent required by the applicable 
provisions of Section 3012 of the Education Law, in order to be granted tenure the teacher must receive 
composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant to Section 3012-c 
and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective in at least three (3) of the four 
(4) preceding years, and if the teacher receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final 
year of the probationary period the teacher shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. 


 
8. Co-Curricular Appointments 


                A number of individuals are being recommended to fill co-curricular positions.  
 
                      RESOLUTION 
                      Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and           


       pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to fill co-curricular positions for the 
      2019-20 school year: 
 


Name Bldg. Title Step Year Salary 
Gerald DeCausemaker HS Athletic Scorekeeper   $45.00/event 
Mike Flaherty HS Athletic Scorekeeper   $45.00/event 
Mike Flaherty HS Athletic Event Supervisor   $45.00 for up to 3 hours/$10.00 


per hour after that 
Gerald DeCausemaker HS Athletic Event Supervisor   $45.00 for up to 3 hours/$10.00 


per hour after that 
 


9. Coaching and Athletic Department Appointments 
Robyn Roberts-Grant recommends the following individuals to fill coaching positions. 


 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following coaching appointments for the 2019-20 school year, 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and 
Part 87, and successful completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses. 
 


Position  Name Step Years Salary 
Baseball Coach JV William McDermott 1 1 $2229 


 
10. Appoint Volunteers 


        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
        pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as volunteers in the district for  
        the 2019-2020 school year. 


 
Morgan Patchett Andrew Mathew  


 


Additions to the Agenda – if applicable 
 
Information Items: 


a. Claims Auditor Reports 
 


Motion for Adjournment: 
 
There being no further business or discussion, a motion is requested adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval by ______, seconded by ______, with motion approved ____-____.  Time adjourned: 
___:___ p.m. 






























































































































































		Treasurer Report 10.31.19

		Treasurer Report 11.30.19






 


 


BOE Report 


January 14th, 2019 


Kellie Marciano, Director of Special Education and Pupil Personnel Services 


 


 


State Reporting-  


Update on our Compliance Assurance Plan 


● On December 18th I attended a manifest determination teleconference to learn more about the process.  They have sent the audi CD that I will be able 


to share with the assistant principals and psychologists.  It is important they are aware of the process since they are part of the manifest meetings.  They 


also sent various resources to help with the letters that are being sent home after a manifestation meeting and what data is being reviewed at each 


meeting.  We have looked at this in comparison to what we are sending, and at this time we are compliant.  


● I have submitted all documentation to the SED for review.  The next step of the process is for them to review the evidence and inform me of any 


additional information or evidence they may need.  


● The Contributing Factors team continues to meet and discuss data regarding suspensions.  We met on 1/7 and discussed the following topics:  


○ Quick Recap on where each building is for Restorative Justice - in regards to discipline 
■ ES - Community Circles with the AP, Think Sheets, Community Circles in the office with specific groups of students) 
■ MS - Restitution (focusing more on what consequence fits the offense) 
■ HS - Restitution process (have been working on this for a few years), staff is more involved and seeing the impacts,, so it is going farther 


than in the past. Restorative conversations more than use of the sheet.  
○ We reviewed MTSS processes and interventions.  The team had created a list of all interventions currently in place (see charts below)   The team 


discussed the thresholds for triggering support.  Our next step is to align the thresholds and tiers with interventions.  The team also will create a 
checklist of interventions the student has tried for communication between buildings, providers, teachers, etc.  The team will determine next 
meeting a consistent format to use.  


 


Academics Behavior Attendance 


Consult (ES/MS) 
Coteach (ES/MS) 
Sp. Class (ES/MS) 
Reading Int (ES/MS)*depends on subbing situation 
Math Int. (ES/MS) *depends on subbing situation 
Advisory - (MS) 
Resource Room (ES/MS) 
Speech (ES) 
OT (ES) 


BIP 
CICO (ES/MS/HS) 
Mod. CICO (ES/MS/HS) 
Peer Mentoring 
PINS (MS/HS) 
Skills Group (ES/HS - to start) 
FACT (ES/MS/HS) 
WBH (ES/MS/HS) 
Token System (ES/MS-5-6) 


Letters (ES/MS/HS) 
Calls home (ES/MS/HS) 
CICO (ES/MS/HS) 
Beh. Contracts (ES/MS) 
Incentives (monthly) - (ES/MS) 
    *HS  grade level challenge 
Safety Patrol (ES) 
Home Visits (ES/MS/HS) 
   *Link to SRO/Home School Liason 







PT (ES) 
OG (ES) 
Reading Rec. (ES) 
K Lab (ES) 
A Seuss - (HS) 
WRAP/RENEW - (ES/MS/HS) 
 


OPWDP - (ES) 
Reflection Room (ES/MS) 
ISS - (ES/MS/HS) 
SPOA - (ES) 
MTSS Aide (ES/HS) 
Structured Breaks (ES/MS/HS) 
YAP (MS/HS) *has been stopped 
Delphi - (MS/HS) 
Dr. Dan (ES/MS) 
WRAP/RENEW - (ES/MS/HS) 
After School Family Counseling Services - 
(ES/MS/HS) 


 


Data that is discussed at tier meetings 


Aimsweb+ (ES) 
Attendance (ES/MS/HS) 
ODR (ES/MS/HS) 
Crisis Calls (ES/MS) 
Benchmarks (ES/MS/HS) 
State Tests (NYS ELA, Math, Science, Regents, etc) - (ES/MS/HS) 
Classroom Assessments - (ES/MS/HS) 
Nurse Visits (ES) 
CICO (ES/MS/HS) 
Xello (MS) 


 


Academics Thresholds Behaviors Thresholds 


Tier 1 No failing - (MS/HS) 
F&P 
Aimsweb + 


Tier 1 ODR -0-3 (ES - monthly) 
          0-2 (MS - semester) 
          0-1 (HS - semester) 


Tier 2 Failing 1-2 (MS/HS) 
F&P 
Aimsweb+ 


Tier 2 ODR - 4-9 (ES - monthly) 
            3-5 (MS - semester) 
           2-4 (HS - semester) 


Tier 3 3+ Failing (MS/HS) 
F&P 
Aimsweb+ 


Tier 3 ODR - 10 + (ES - monthly) 
            6+ (MS - semester) 
             5+  (HS - semester) 







 


Hiring- We are still looking for a special education teacher at the high school.  


 


Professional Development- 


This month, I have attended a teleconference on manifestation determination.  I continue to go to the CSE consortium meetings to discuss what is happening in 


the region.  Coming up, I will be attending a training with BOCES on dyslexia and changes in regulations regarding how schools screen for this.  


 


For staff, I have asked the special education department to identify areas they feel are areas of need for professional development.  I am working with BOCES to 


provide PD opportunities in the areas identified.  


 


Here were the needs identified by staff:  
Are there “cut-off” scores for kids who receive CSE vs building level supports? 
I think whatever PD we have there should be at least one follow-up PD on the same topic in the future. I think often we attend PD, get really excited about it, come 
back and attempt to implement it, but for whatever reason it ends going no where. I think follow-up PD on the same or similar topic is important because it 
essentially forces us to keep it in the forefront of our minds, holds us accountable, and allows us to dive deeper into a topic for a period of time. I believe multiple 
PDs on one topic is of more benefit than many PDs on a whole variety of topics. 
writing, guided reading 
Guided reading, data tracking sheets ( I feel pretty comfortable with the system I use now, but am open to other ways!) 
Quality IEP's 
assessment for high school students 
Transition services - ACCES VR 
I think time with other SpEd teachers is huge -- we learn so much from one another when we are given the chance to share what we do. 
spelling & writing, 
nothing specific, just know I can do better in many areas but feel like administration and other teachers are approachable so I just ask others as needed 
organization, tools and tips 
IEP's 
 


APPR- I have continued to complete APPR observations on special education staff.  Everyone is scheduled for their announced observations.   I have noticed in 


classrooms that teachers are utilizing personalized learning during the consultant sections.  This has led to a natural and authentic feel for accommodations and 


modifications.  For example, students utilize chromebooks easily and have their assistive tech support loaded for them (such as co-writer, text to speech, audio 


books etc).  The conversations I am having with staff after their observations has allowed for me to give feedback on the service delivery of modifications and 


has allowed me to see how modifications are being delivered throughout the district.  


 


 


 







Parent Participation for Meetings occurring during December 


Committee on Special Education Meetings- 74% 


CSE: 12/4/19- 4/7 attended 


CSE: 12/11/19- 6/8 attended 


CSE: 12/12/19- 1/1 attended 


CSE: 12/18/19- 6/6 attended 


CSE: 12/20/19- 0/1 attended 


Committee on PreSchool Special Education Meetings-  100% 


CPSE: 12/17/19- 2/2 attended 


English Language Learners 


Current number of students enrolled:  31 


 


Student Movement-12/3/19 - 1/6/20 


 


Special Education CPSE CSE 504 


New referrals 6 1 1 


Declassified 0 1 1 


Moved in 0 4 0 


Moved out 0 2 0 







    Work placements (1/2 days- Key Industries, Cracker Box 


Palace) 


  1   


BOCES placements (some students with work placements & 


school) 


  20   


Consortium placements (at other districts)   3   


Consortium placements (at NR-W)   1   


Approved Private School placement   3   


 








 


71 
 


 
NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 


BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  
DECEMBER 10, 2019 6:00 PM      CAFETERIA OF THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 


 
PRESENT: 
BOE Members: Lucinda Collier, Linda Eygnor, John Boogaard, Tina Reed, Jasen Sloan, Izetta Younglove, [Paul 
Statskey via video-conferencing] 
Superintendent:  Stephan J. Vigliotti, Sr. 
Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations: Robert Magin  
Assistant Superintendent for Instruction and School Improvement: Megan Paliotti 
District Clerk (DC):  Tina Fuller 
Absent: Student Representative - Kennedy Jones 
Approximately 20 students, staff and guests 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 
        President, Lucinda Collier called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM.  
         


 Approval of Agenda: 
 Motion for approval was made by Izetta Younglove and seconded by Linda Eygnor with the motion approved 7-


0. 
 


       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of December 10, 2019. 
 
2.  Presentations: 


• Steve Rebholz, from SWBR, Justin Busse from Campus Construction provided a status update and 
answered questions regarding the Capital Project. 


 
3.  Public Access to the Board: 


• No one addressed the Board of Education 
 


4.  Reports and Correspondence: 
a. Reports: 


• Board members asked various questions regarding the Principal & Director Reports. 
b. Good News 


• Many articles in the newspaper 
• The Cougar Pride Parent Group was recognized.  Members Samantha Gardner, Heidi Barnes, Rachel 


Webber, Bobby Jo Mendall, Heather Dennis and Jennifer Bundy were present at the meeting. 
c. Reports: 


• Board members asked various questions regarding the Administrative Reports. 
 
5.  Consent Agenda: 


A motion for approval of the following items 5a through 5e15 as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA is made 
by Linda Eygnor and seconded by Jasen Sloan with the motion approved 7-0. 
 
Prior to the approval of the consent agenda, Kathryn Grabbatin and Brieanna Reuter-Sampson were added to 
item 5b – Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel. 
 
a) Board of Education Meeting Minutes  


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 







 


72 
 


pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of November 12, 2019. 
 


b) Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  
 RESOLUTION 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk. 
 


c) Treasurer Reports 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Reports for June 2019, July 2019 and August 2019. 
 


d) Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
RESOLUTION  


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated; 
 October 29, 30, November 1, 4, 6, 8, 12, 15, 18, 19, 26 and December 3, 2019; and instructs the 
 Superintendent to implement the recommendations on behalf of  the following individuals identified by 
 student number:    
 


14322 13209 11483 11484 14240 12924 13779 
13404 10403 12433 12901 10232 13980 13725 
14097 11740 12063 13739 13755 12767 14016 
       
 IEP Amendments:    11783 12711 13923 13270 13143 


 
e) Personnel Items: 


1. Letter of Resignation -  Susan Pierce 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Susan Pierce as a Teacher Aide and ESY Teacher 
Aide, effective November 30, 2019.  
 


2. Letter of Resignation -  Christiana Cuykendall 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Christina Cuykendall as a Recreation Assistant  
effective November 25, 2019.  
 


3. Letter of Resignation –Christopher Ackley   
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Christopher Ackley as a Modified Softball Coach 
effective November 21, 2019.  
 


4. Letter of Resignation -  Jessica Regelsberger 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Jessica Regelsberger as an Elementary Teacher, 
effective January 21, 2020.  
 







 


73 
 


5. Letter of Resignation -  Brian Read 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Brian Read, as Principal, effective January 1, 
2020.  
 


6. Approve Terms & Conditions of Employment 
        RESOLUTION  
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law approves the Terms and Conditions of Employment for Assistant 
 Superintendent for Business and Operations for the period of January 1, 2020 to June 30, 2020.  The 
 contract is on file with the District Clerk. 


 
7. Permanent Appointment – Lisa Putman 
       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Lisa Putman as a School Monitor 
       effective December 12, 2019. 


 
8. Appoint Recreation Assistants 


ESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools  
        and pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of  Sarah Vanderlinde as a Recreation  
 Assistant at $11.10/hour effective December 11, 2019, pending First Aid/CPR certifications. 
 


RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools  
        and pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Tammy Snyder as a Recreation  
 Assistant at $11.10/hour effective December 11, 2019, pending First Aid/CPR certifications. 


 
9. Co-Curricular Appointments 


                RESOLUTION 
                      Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and           


       pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to fill co-curricular positions for the 
      2019-20 school year: 
 


Name Bldg. Title Step Year Salary 
Stacklyn, MaryEllen HS Athletic Scorekeeper   $45.00/event 
Williams, Mark HS Athletic Scorekeeper   $45.00/event 
LeFevre, Brad HS Athletic Scorekeeper   $45.00/event 
Virts, Mike HS Athletic Scorekeeper   $45.00/event 
Lockwood, Gary HS Athletic Scorekeeper   $45.00/event 
Hoyt, Brian HS Athletic Scorekeeper   $45.00/event 
Cahoon, Jr., Joe HS Athletic Scorekeeper   $45.00/event 
Lockwood, Jackie HS Athletic Scorekeeper   $45.00/event 
Cahoon, Sr., Joe HS Athletic Scorekeeper   $45.00/event 
Stacklyn, MaryEllen HS Athletic Event Supervisor   $45.00 for up to 3 hours/$10.00 


per hour after that 
Roberts-Grant, Aisha HS Athletic Event Supervisor   $45.00 for up to 3 hours/$10.00 


per hour after that 
 
 







 


74 
 


10. Program Appointments 
       The following individuals are being recommended to work in enrichment programs that are funded by    
       grants. 


 
        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and     
        pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individual to work various enrichment programs     
        during  the 2019-2020 school year conditional upon a criminal history  record  check according to     
       Commissioners  Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87.  


 
Staff Position $/Hr. 
Jennifer Marriott Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour  
Karena Anderson Grant Program Aide $11.80/hour 


 
11. Appoint District PBIS Personnel  


        RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and          
       pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of the following individuals to serve as PBIS          
       Coordinators and Coaches and to be paid through the MHAT Grant effective October 1, 2019 –   
       September 30, 2020 as follows. 
 


  Name    Position   Stipend 
  Maureen Sweeney  Coach    $ 1,000 
  John Bittner   Coach    $ 1,000 


 Wendy Hawkinson  Coach    $ 1,000 
 Amy Suss   Coach    $ 1,000 
 Nichole Guillod   Coach    $ 1,000 
 Catherine Grasso  Coach    $ 1,000 


 
12. Coaching and Athletic Department Appointments 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following coaching appointments for the 2019-20 school year, 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and 
Part 87, and successful completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses. 
 


Position  Name Step Years Salary 
Assistant Volunteer Wrestling 
Coach 


JV/ 
Varsity 


Zachary Crum   Volunteer 


Assistant Volunteer Boys 
Basketball Coach 


JV/ 
Varsity 


Joe Cahoon, Jr.   Volunteer 
*contingent upon 
recertification requirements 


Assistant Volunteer Wrestling 
Coach 


JV/ 
Varsity 


Brian Jeary   Volunteer 


 
13. Board Appointments and Other Designations: 


        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
               pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to serve in the stated positions with  
               stipends as stated for the 2019-20 school year, effective November 22, 2019. 


 
 







 


75 
 


 
Position 2018-2019 2019-2020 


Central Treasurer , Extra Classroom Activities Account: 
• North Rose 


Elementary 
Richard Walker Kelly Cole – Stipend $250 


 
14. Appoint Volunteers 


        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
        pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as volunteers in the district for  
        the 2019-2020 school year. 


 
Bruce Nielsen Sarah Mosher  


 
15. Correction Program Appointments 
       The following individuals are being recommended to work in enrichment programs that are funded by    
       grants. 


 
        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and     
        pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work various enrichment programs     
        during  the 2019-2020 school year conditional upon a criminal history  record  check according to     
       Commissioners  Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87.  


 
Staff Position $/Hr. 
Shealyn Shattuck Grant Program Aide $11.10 11/20/19-12/30/19 


11/13/19-12/30/19 
$11.80 12/31/19-6/30/20 


 
6.  Policies  


A motion for approval of the following items as listed under the POLICIES is made by Izetta Younglove 
seconded by Tina Reed with the motion approved 7-0. 
 
a) Approval of Policies 


 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the following new and/or revised policies: 
 


3000 Community Relations  
3270 Use of School Facilities, Materials and Equipment Revised 
5000 Non-Instructional/Business Operations  
5741 Drug and Alcohol Testing for School bus Drivers Revised 


 
Additions to the Agenda:  
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to 
Education Law accepts the additions to the December 10, 2019 meeting agenda. 
 
 







 


76 
 


Motion for approval was made by John Boogaard and seconded by Jasen Sloan with motion approved 7-0.  
 
A motion for approval of items as listed under the Additions to the Agenda, is made by John Boogaard and 
seconded by Linda Eygnor with motion approved 7-0. 
 


a.  Termination of Employment – Bettsey Barker 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools           
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the termination of employment of Bettsey Barker as a  
Food Service Worker, effective with the close of business on May 16, 2019.  


b.  Program Appointments 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and     
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individual to on English as a Second Language (ESL) 
development during  the 2019-2020 school year, effective December 11, 2019, conditional upon a  
criminal history  record  check according to Commissioners  Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87.  


 
Staff Position Salary 
Irene Miller Title III Consortium Teacher $1,000 


 


c.  Letter of Resignation -  Tessa Nicholson 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and  
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Tessa Nicholson as an Reading Teacher, effective  
January 9, 2020.  
 


 


 
EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
 
A motion was requested to enter executive session for the purpose to discuss the employment history of a specific 
employee, a specific legal matter and negotiations. 
 
The motion was made by John Boogaard and seconded by Jasen Sloan with motion approved 7-0.  
Time entered:  7:09 p.m. 
 
Return to regular session at 8:24p.m. 
Due to a technical difficulty, Paul Statskey was unable to rejoin the meeting after executive session. 
 
Additions to the Agenda:  
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to 
Education Law accepts the additions to the December 10, 2019 meeting agenda. 
 
Motion for approval was made by John Boogaard and seconded by Izetta Younglove with motion approved 6-0.  
 
A motion for approval of item a as listed under the Additions to the Agenda, is made by Jason Sloan and seconded 
by Linda Eygnor with motion approved 6-0. 
 


A) Appointment of Interim Superintendent for North Rose-Wolcott Central School District 
 RESOLUTION APPROVING APPOINTMENT OF INTERIM SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS FOR WAYNE- 







 


77 
 


 FINGER LAKES BOCES DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT DR. VICMA RAMOS 
 


 BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board hereby appoints Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES District Superintendent Dr. 
 Ramos as Interim Superintendent of Schools effective January 1, 2020 and continuing until February 2, 
 2020, until such time as the commencement of the appointment of Mr. Scott A. Bischoping as Interim 
 Superintendent 
 
A motion for approval of item b as listed under the Additions to the Agenda, is made by Linda Eygnor and seconded 
by Tina Reed with motion approved 6-0. 
 


b) Appointment of Interim Superintendent for North Rose-Wolcott Central School District- RESOLUTION 
APPROVING APPOINTMENT OF INTERIM SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS AND ACCEPTANCE OF 
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT (MR. SCOTT BISCHOPING)  


 
 BE IT RESOLVED, that the BOE hereby approves and appoints Scott Bischoping as Interim Superintendent 
 of Schools to be effective February 3, 2020 through June 30, 2020, with the understanding that should Mr. 
 Bischoping’s be available for an initial start date on or prior to February 3, 2020, that such earlier start date 
 may be agreed to be agree to by the Parties at the same per diem rate under Mr. Bischoping’s Interim 
 Superintendent’s Employment Agreement; and 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the board approves the written Interim Superintendent employment 
 agreement for Mr. Bischoping, attached hereto as “Exhibit A”, and hereby authorizes the President of the 
 Board, or the Vice President in her absence, to execute said Agreement on behalf of the District and to file 
 same with the District Clerk. 
 
A motion for approval of item c as listed under the Additions to the Agenda, is made by John Boogaard and 
seconded by Izetta Younglove with motion approved 6-0. 
 


c) Appoint Interim High School Principal – Sandra Jordan 
 


 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and   
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Sandra Jordan as Interim High School Principal, 
 conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 
 87 as follows: 
 
               Certification:  School Administrator/Supervisor, Permanent          
 Appointment Dates:  January 1, 2020-June 30, 2020 
 Salary:  $525.00 daily 
 
Adjournment: 
A motion was requested to adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval was made by Linda Eygnor and seconded by Izetta Younglove with motion approved 6-0.   
Time adjourned: 8:28 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
________________________________________________ 
Tina Fuller, Clerk of the Board of Education 
 







 


78 
 


 








Community Schools Administrator 
Bridgette Barr 
BOE Update - January 14th, 2020 
 
Focus Area 1: Multi-Tiered Systems of Supports 
Focus Area 4: Professional Learning 
 
Through the Wayne Maximizing Out of School Time (MOST) Advisory Board, we have been 
working on creating a 3-day After-School Professional Development Conference to be offered 
during February Break from February 18th - 20th. This conference will be open to all after 
school staff, including student workers, and any staff who attends will be compensated at their 
hourly rate. Staff can choose to attend any or all days, and attendance is voluntary.  
 
When developing the content of the conference, the Program Directors of the 21st Century grant 
consortium districts (Lyons, Clyde-Savannah, Red Creek, North Rose-Wolcott) as well as Sodus 
and Wayne CAP Advantage staff met to complete a professional development needs analysis for 
various staffing groups. We also identified current district and county-wide initiatives we want to 
ensure our after school staff are trained in to develop consistency in language and practices 
throughout the school day and after school programs. For example, North-Rose Wolcott is 
currently training staff and implementing restorative practices and restorative circles district-
wide. In the elementary program, we have many staff members who are not employed by the 
district, so they have not been immersed in this training and do not always use the same language 
and practices as district staff. During the conference, a workshop will be offered to introduce 
after school staff to the tenents of restorative practices. 
 
Other offerings include: 


- Therapeutic Crisis Intervention  
- Behavioral Support Techniques 
- Expectations and Accountability 
- Creating Healthy Relationships with Kids and Maintaining Healthy Barriers 
- Facilitating Group Activities 
- STEAM Activities 
- Creating a Postive Culture in After School Programs 
- Soft Skills  
- Site Supervisor Collaboration Time 
- CPR Certification 


 
Focus Area 4: Professional Learning 
The following professional learning opportunities were attended in December: 


- Urban/Suburban/Rural Community Schools Roundtable (B. Barr) 







 
 








North Rose-Wolcott Elementary  
 
Melissa Pietricola 
Board of Education Report - January 14, 2020 
 
Upcoming Events:  


● January 15 Merry-go-Round grades 3-5 
● January 20 No School Martin Luther King Jr. 
● January 24 Cubby Club 2:00 pm/2:30 pm 
● January 30 Merry-go-Round grade 2, Early Release 12:45 pm 


  
 
Character Traits of Focus:  


● Optimism 
● Prudence 
● Perseverance 
● Supporting others when they struggle 


 
 


Strategic Action Plan Goals:  
 
1-By June 2019, all students taking a state assessment will be proficient (3 or 4, 65 or higher). 
2-By June 2019, each student who has achieved mastery will maintain mastery, and the percentage of new students achieving 
mastery will increase. 
3-By June 2019, by the end of second grade, all students will read at or above grade level. 
4- We will increase students’ participation in STEAM courses by 10% per year.  
 
 







Tenet 2 Building 
Leadership & 
Capacity  


SAP Goal(s) 
Connection   


Action Steps 


Goals 1, 2, 3  Several of our teachers have participated on the District’s Literacy Leaders team; this has 
included several visits with other school districts to explore their programming. This has 
helped our team articulate our desires for programming and evaluate the options that 
exist.  
 
Two cohorts of teachers continue to  meet with Meagan Pentycofe and Christie Graves to 
problem-solve classroom management issues and explore new techniques.  Topics such as 
restorative practices, social-emotional learning, engagement and personalized learning 
have been explored. 
 


Goal 1, 2, 3  Meagan Pentycofe offered a PD in the afternoon on planning Morning Meetings (a 
component of Responsive Classroom). She also offered a writer’s workshop professional 
development to K-6 staff after school.  


 
 


Tenet 3 Curriculum 
Development & 
Support 


SAP Goal(s) 
Connection   


Action Steps 


Goals 1, 2, 3  Christie Graves and Meagan Pentycofe have worked with a team of teacher-leaders who 
will facilitate weekly grade level  meetings.  This PD provided resources  to help grade 
levels dig deeper with academic and behavioral data as we continue to meet the needs of 
our students through data-driven decisions and targeted instruction. 


 
 
 
 







Tenet 4 Teacher 
Practices & 
Decisions  


SAP Goal(s) 
Connection   


Action Steps 


Goals 1, 2, 3   Our winter benchmarking window began in early December. Classroom teachers and 
interventionists have been working together to complete the needed probes for all of our 
K-4 students. We are anticipating these results to be completed by the end of January. K-4 
ELA/Math is utilizing AIMS Web +. Kindergarten students who are ready are also 
utilizing F&P assessments. 


 


Tenet 5 Student 
Social & Emotional 
Developmental 
Health 


SAP Goal(s) 
Connection   


Action Steps 


 Goal 1  Several of our teachers spent time with our mental health team and Dr. Dan from the 
University of Rochester. The team met in half-hour blocks to discuss students’ needs and 
then Dr. Dan followed-up with a brief observation of the classroom settings to formulate 
support plans for individual teachers.  


 


Tenet 6 Family & 
Community 
Engagement 


SAP Goal(s) 
Connection  


Action Steps 


Goal 1  Our NRWE Cougar Pride parents served our students cookies and milk for school-wide 
treat day right before our holiday break. Students and staff alike enjoyed this sweet break! 


 
 
 
 







 
Discipline Data:  Total Referrals by Year -  


 







Attendance Data: 


 
 
 


 
 
 
  







December Events at NRWE 
 


 
       


School-wide 
Gingerbread Scavenger 
Hunt 


High School Band 
joined NRWE for a 
holiday singalong 


Middle School 5-6 choir 
joined us for Cubby 
Club  


Door decorating 
contest 


Awesome attendance 
incentive (extra PE 
time) for 174 students! 


 
   


   


Recognition by Senator 
Helming 


So many HOORAY 
celebrations of our 
students! 


Noelle the elf  hid 
around NRWE for our 
students 


Engaging 
holiday-themed math 
activities 


Spirit dress-up days 


 


























































































From: Jordan, Sandra <SJordan@nrwcs.org>  
Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 2:41 PM 
To: HS Teachers <hsteachers@nrwcs.org>; HS Support Staff <hssupportstaff@nrwcs.org> 
Cc: Mathews, Mark <MMathews@nrwcs.org> 
Subject: Happy New Year 
 
I hope everyone is well rested and as excited as I am about supporting our 
students to be lifelong learners and college or career ready.  I have been at school 
for two days and the overwhelming willingness to share and bring me up to speed 
about NRWHS has been unbelievable.  Carrie , Amy, Lois, Carol, Mark, Robyn, 
Mike, and Matt have all been my heroes as I learn about all the wonderful things 
this staff does for students and families.  Today I received my first classroom visit 
invitation to come any time from Chrissy and I know I will have many more invites 
based upon all the positive things I hear.  I will see everyone at FORUM on 
Monday.  
 
I have reviewed all the senior transcripts and report cards.  This week I will be 
meeting with the Building Leadership team and seniors will be one of my 
priorities in our first meeting. 
 
Just a little bit about me.  I don’t stay in the office.  My desk phone goes to 
Carrie.  Feel free to text. All of my contact numbers are below.  I will always be 
respectful of your instructional time and will not send an email to you when you 
are teaching.  I refrain from whole school emailing unless the message is for over 
50% of the school. 
 
I retired from the Rochester City School District in September after 30 years.  I 
have a little bit country/rural in my roots.  I went to Williamson for K and 1st.  My 
parents built their first house on the corner of Salmon Creek and the Old Ridge.  I 
attended Livonia Central from 2nd to graduation.  Grandma and mom are both 
retired teachers.  Grandma retired from Wayne Central in 1969, then 50 years 
later I retired; just some family trivia.  My cousins graduated from NRWHS and 
their parents just rave about the education and preparation they received at 
NRWHS.  I have accepted this position as interim while the district searches for a 
permanent High School Principal.  So in the next six months we will be closing out 
the school year and preparing for 2020-2021; together.  
 
SUCCESS is often measured by comparison to others. EXCELLENCE, on the  other 
hand, is all about being the best we can be and maximizing our gifts, talents and 



mailto:SJordan@nrwcs.org

mailto:hsteachers@nrwcs.org

mailto:hssupportstaff@nrwcs.org

mailto:MMathews@nrwcs.org





abilities to perform at our highest potential. Pursue excellence in 2020 for 
ourselves and NRWHS students! 
 
Sandy Jordan 
Interim Principal NRWHS 
(315) 594-3100, ext.4414 office 
(585) 703-4191, cell 
(585) 392-3481, home (I know I am probably the only person who still has 
a house phone, but the reception at the lake is poor .   
 
 





		From: Jordan, Sandra <SJordan@nrwcs.org>  Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 2:41 PM To: HS Teachers <hsteachers@nrwcs.org>; HS Support Staff <hssupportstaff@nrwcs.org> Cc: Mathews, Mark <MMathews@nrwcs.org> Subject: Happy New Year



































































Report to the Board of Education 


January 14, 2020 


Mark Mathews 


Brady Farnand 


 
Upcoming Events: 
 
1/13/20-1/17/20-Aimsweb winter benchmarking 
1/16/20 – Roller Skating party-NRWE 5:30-7:30 
1/24/20-Marking Period 2 ends 
1/27/20 – 1/31/20 Interim Assessments administered 5-8 
 
 
Note:  The middle school student council will begin work on a time capsule to share with future NR-W students and community 
members.  We will update the Board on our progress, and we are open to ideas.  Please don’t hesitate to share your ideas as we 
move through the spring! 
 
Over the holiday recess, the MS MTSS team met to review and improve our process for providing tiered interventions.  We discussed 
many aspects of our current Tiered Intervention Systems as it relates to our goal that every student will be successful. 
 
A.  We reviewed and agreed that our norms for MTSS meetings would be consistent: 


 Honor one another’s schedules;  
 Establish and follow balanced agendas,  
 Honor agendas during meetings,  
 Share all voices,  
 All participants take responsibility for shared voices, holding back or offering their voices to maintain balance,  
 Hold responsible conversations,  
 Respect confidentiality,  
 Be responsible for your role and your own work,  
 Meet established  deadlines or communicate to your colleagues in a timely manner the needs or challenges you are facing, 







 Support one another.  
 
B.  We put measures in place to improve communication between the Tier 2/3 intervention team and Tier 1 teams by creating a 
rolling agenda item for reporting progress. 
C.  We pushed back the sharing of the agenda to the Friday before meetings so teachers could be better prepared. 
D.  We decided that each month we would review class management strategies to equip teachers when responding to student 
needs.  We chose the 6 Classroom Practices from PBIS online, using one per month.  The six classroom practices are: 


 Physical Environments 


 Establishing Expectations, Rules, Routines 


 Active Supervision 


 Encouraging Appropriate Behavior 


 Continuum of Response strategies for Inappropriate Behaviors 


 Engagement and Multiple Opportunities to Respond 
 


E.  We explored Function Based Thinking as our tool for developing behavior interventions.  This was introduced at our Tier 1 
meetings on January 6th.   Briefly, when analyzing student behavior, we follow the steps below: 
 


1. Identify the behavior (seems simple, but can be challenging when multiple behaviors are observed) 
2. Gather information (where is this behavior occurring? When? Which class? What task? Etc…) 
3. Develop and implement support plan (seek research-based intervention strategies and implement them with fidelity) 
4. Evaluate Outcomes (If things are working, don’t change anything, if not, make changes and try again) 


 
Function-Based Thinking provides for a scientific framework with the knowledge that ALL behavior is predictable, and if we adjust the 
environment, we can support students in changing their behavior. 
 
F.  We have put systems in place to arrange for parents and teachers to be part of the Tier 2 team meetings. This has been 
challenging due to sub shortages. 
 
G.  Perhaps most importantly, we are working to develop teacher capacity to collect and analyze data at Tier 1.  Teachers are 
extremely busy, so we are working to develop and simplify systems whereby they can collect data to be analyzed to improve Tier 2 
and Tier 3 interventions. 
 
 
During the December Faculty meeting, we discussed the organization of peer visitations.   Peer visitations would be a way for 
teachers to visit one another’s classrooms, identify positive things going on there, and use some of the strategies they see in their 
own instruction.  This can be nerve-wracking for many teachers, which is very normal in my experience.   







 
The staff participated in a survey intended to gain their input about the idea of visiting peers. 
 
The outcomes are below.  I am encouraged by how positively the idea was received, but there are certainly some concerns that 
would have to be addressed to make this an experience that would lead to success for our students. 
 


What could be the potential benefits of peer 
visitations as it relates to professional development? 


What questions or concerns do you have about 
occasional peer visitations? 


getting ideas from your peers 
 


See how people do things. Easier to see than tell. More collegiality. 
Builds respect and rapport. 


None. 


Teacher could gain new ideas to use in their rooms. Teachers could 
share resources.  


None, anyone can come visit me.  


Learning what everyone else is doing in their classrooms and getting 
some new ideas. 


Potentially overwhelming, Judgie people 


The biggest benefit would be potentially identifying areas that we could 
use more work in. It can help us target our professional development 
opportunities individually or as a group.  


When and how will we get feedback 


see how others are doing it Judgy peers who think they are better than others, classroom 
management concerns...we can't get enough subs to cover regular 
absences... 


New ideas to use in your own classroom. Side note: While student 
teaching I was questioning if I wanted to really do this. The thing that 
saved me was watching another teacher (or two). It really helped me find 
my footing. 


None 


Teachers can get new ideas from other teachers as well as constructive 
support to improve what they are already doing. 


No concerns. 


obtaining new ideas that I can use in my classroom If this happens, I would like to able to choose that classes that peers 
could come in. Any interruption in some of my classes causes us to 
lose at least five minutes of teaching time. 


a different point of view.  I become anxious . I'd rather not know when ppl are coming. Where 
are we going to get the substitutes? 







WE can share ideas among each other, we can see how other do similar 
behaviors. 


Extra people get in the way - and students feel uncomfortable. Our 
space is tight. Students also don't behave normally with others in the 
room. 


There are several benefits that could come from peer-to-peer 
observations. Perhaps the most important benefit would be a NRW 
specific strategic action plan; what works for our kids and how can we 
expand it. Another benefit would be an increase in general collegiality and 
a feeling of working together, as a team, to meet the significant 
challenges we face on a day-to-day basis 


None, why should have started a program like this when we first 
aligned with PL. 


I would get some new ideas from seeing and hearing what other teachers 
are doing. It would help my planning and lesson ideas. 


I think it would be a great idea. As long as we can get coverage for 
our own classes if needed, I'm all for it. 


I might get PL ideas to implement in my classroom being judge that I'm not doing enough or implementing PL poorly. 
Coverage for classes (needs to be during class time because of little 
planning time) 


Being able to see what our peers are doing in the classroom. It would be 
helpful to see various methods of instruction, effective ways to implement 
elements of PL, and give/receive feedback in a way that can help all 
involved.  


Can this be something that is scheduled? By having advance notice, 
teachers can effectively set up a lesson, and try to focus on particular 
facets/elements of PL. This will allow staff to see PL working in a 
classroom, and make adjustments and/or corrections accordingly.  


We could gain valuable information by getting another teacher's eyes, 
thoughts and ideas that could help us develop and improve our 
strategies, procedures and best practices. 


How can we set it up so that it creates minimal distraction to the 
learning process. When other adults come in to the room 
unexpectedly, it can throw students off and disrupt the learning 
process.  


See new things and gain some creative insight. Build a sense of team 
and collaboration 


I would be worried that someone would think that I would be critiquing 
them or they may me. Would we honestly have enough coverage to 
make this happen and would it be quality subs to not impede 
instruction.  


-Feedback of positives in instruction 
-personal growth where needed  
-  


- same subject so that similar instruction is reviewed 


It would be interesting to see what others are doing, but it’s hard when 
specials are so much different then core classes.  


I don’t have any concerns. 


-see the wonderful things that colleagues are doing  
-learn from each other 
-open lines of communication amongst staff both vertically and 
horizontally  
-help with alignment amongst grade levels  
-opportunities to receive feedback on what was observed 


-no concerns — try to make sure it is perceived as a positive  







As a new teacher I think this would be VERY beneficial because it allows 
teachers to get ideas for their own instruction (the observer) as well as 
get advice/input on what you specifically would like to work on instead of 
just when you are getting evaluated for a score.  


What will the communication look like for this? 


If it is optional, then it can be helpful to pick up new ideas. However, 
those are things that could be discussed by having a brainstorming 
sharing session...not necessary by having to observe it in action.  


*Interruption of lesson having traffic of people coming into the room. 
 
*Time constraints, I would rather use the time to plan and do the 
clerical work that I need to get done, than to use the time to go into a 
colleague's classroom. 
 
*This peer observation should be optional, not mandatory. 


Peer visits could provide me with valuable ideas that I could implement in 
my classroom that they have tried and worked. So many things that you 
research or read about trying in your classroom can be challenging to 
implement; to have a person to talk to, bounce ideas off of and ask 
questions would be great. 


Would these be scheduled visits so that the feedback could be 
targeted to things that we want to work on in our classrooms? It would 
seem more beneficial to have someone come in to view a lesson of 
something that we are trying or looking to improve or need help 
implementing. Would this person also be in the same discipline so that 
the feedback could be targeted to the discipline? 


sharing of information, resources, techniques  judgement 


I would LOVE to see what my peers are doing, and see what I can bring 
to or modify for my classroom. It starts the creativity flowing for me. 


A few of my students would completely lose focus on the objective, 
and be obsessed with the person or people in the room... Which 
would pull me away. I would definitely have to know who was coming 
and when to prepare my kiddos and answer every question possible 
about our guest(s).  


We constantly look at data on what is happening NOW but are never 
given the opportunity to celebrate what others are doing and learn from 
their success. We can’t grow without being taught. After all, if we just 
throw our kids’ data at them but never taught them how to improve it with 
models and examples - would we really expect their data to improve? No, 
we would be ineffective teachers. We need to remember we as teachers 
are also students of our profession.  


People can be mean. Our culture can be caddy and divided. People 
talk about others. I’m hesitant because no matter how often admin 
says we won’t be judged by our peers, until that culture is created and 
proved, I’m not sure I’ll ever feel truly comfortable.  


Different forms of personalized learning seen maybe be offered as a 
workshop. 


Do they have an agreed upon format for what they are looking for and 
how they are recording what they find? 


It could be helpful because it will give us feedback from a peer, which I 
sometimes easier to accept that feedback from an administrator.  


I'm worried that people may gossip about what they see in people's 
classrooms to other colleagues.  







Pushing into classrooms over the years to observe students has taught 
me a lot about different teaching styles. It is amazing what the difference 
can be from class to class. 


I think it has to be done in a way that the teachers do not feel like they 
are being supervised by peers.  


 
 


Brady Farnand  - NR-W Middle School Assistant Principal (5th-8th grade) – December 2019 -  BOE Report 


*Linked to focus areas determined by the Building Principal Mr. Mathews, and directly linked to our District Strategic Action Plan. 


 


Projected Middle School Enrollment – 2019-2020: 


5th grade 96 


6th grade 98 


7th grade 69 


8th grade 105 


 


 


District Strategic Action 


Plan 


Focus area Progress 


 


 


Focus Area 1 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Action Step 1 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Actionable Items 


 


Staff Referrals- The trend of referral reduction is something that continued into the month of 


December. Compared to the 18-19 school year, we have seen an overall reduction of referrals by 


32% on the year! 


 


 
 







 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Action Step 1 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Action Step 1 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Action Step 1 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Community building: On December 11th and 12th we held a breakfast celebration for all the 5/6th 


grade students that scored a 3 or 4 on the NYS test. Teachers were invited to attend the 


celebration to recognize them for all the support and guidance they provide for our students.  


 


 
 


Attendance: This month our attendance numbers were not as we hoped because of illness. 


However, to celebrate those students that have improved from chronic absenteeism (10% or 


more days missed) we held a breakfast to show them that their attendance is noticed and that we 


are glad they are here and proud of them for their improvements.  


 







 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
 


 


Character trait of the month: For the month of December we focused on conscientious. Town 


hall meetings and community circles were tailored to teach students about being conscientious 


and what that could look like. Our character trait of the month for January is self-awareness.  


 


Just for fun: Cougar News! 7th and 8th grade students along with Mrs. Spencer and Mrs. 


Sweeney have been presenting video announcements called Cougar News. This is done a few 


times a week and gives students the opportunity to share the great things going on in our school 


and gives students the chance to become news anchors! Below is a picture of our news team! 







 
 


 





